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I. SUBJECT: John Bentia (Pres. Alliance Mfg. Co.) $500 
contribution to Friends for Ford. 

II. QUESTIONS POSED BY HOUSE JUDICIARY COMMITTEE: 

A. Circumstances of contribution: 

1. Mailed to Committee at Michigan address or 
hand delivered? 

2. Was contribution solicited? 

III. FACTUAL ANALYSIS: Letter to House Judiciary Committee 
by Bentia states: 

A. Contribution was hand delivered to GRF in former 
Rep. Bow's office. 

B. Bow was Bentia's Congressman. 

C. Voluntary contribution - not solicited by FORD or 
any of his associates. 

D. Had met Ford on two different occassions over the 
years when he was making speeches at Canton, Ohio 
(GOP fund raising events). 

IV. POSITION: 

A. Contribution reported by Friends of Ford. 

B. Not solicited. 

Digitized from Box 1 of the Benton Becker Papers at the Gerald R. Ford Presidential Library



THE ALLIANCE MANUFACTURING COMPANY, INC. 

ALLIANCE, OH 10 

JOHN B E NTIA 

PRE S ID E NT 

Mr. William P. Dixon, Counsel 
House Committee on the Judiciary 
2226 Rayburn House Office Building 
Washington, D. C. 20515 

Dear ~lr. Dixon: 

October 24, 1973 

In reply to Mr. Jerome M. Zeifman's letter of October 19, 
1973 which, incidentally, arrived in our office on 
October 24 -- perhaps the delay was due to the Veteran's 
Day holiday -- the contribution to Representative Gerald 
Ford was hand delivered directly to Mr. Ford and it was 
in Representative Frank T. Bow's office. Mr. Bow was 
our District Representative at that time. 

This was a voluntary contribution and not solicited in 
any way by Representative Ford or any of his associates. 
Representative Ford sent a letter of acknowledgment to 
me on October 20, 1972. 

We had met Mr. Ford casually on probably two different 
occasions over the years when he was making speeches at 
Canton, Ohio at Republican fund raising events. 
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GENER~\L COUNSEL: 
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Hr. John Bentia, President 
Aliance Nanufacturing Company 
Aliance, Ohio 

Dear Mr. Bentia: 

,. t-··-·· .JI 

/ 

" 
./ _, (o, :.-..-.-

On October 13, 1973, President Richard M. Nixon nominated 
Representative Gerald R. Ford of Hichigan to be Vice Presi­
dent of the United States pursuant to Section 2 of the 25th 
Amendment of the Constitution of the United States. The 
President's nomination Has referred to the Committee on the 
Judiciary. 

In order to complete a thorough investigation of Mr. Ford's 
qualifications for the Office of Vice President, it would 
be helpful if you would furnish the Con:rrnittee with some in­
formation respecting your contribution of October 20, 1972, 
to the Ford for Congress Committee of Hichigan. 

Specifically, it would be helpful if you \•JOuld notify me 
of the full circumstances of your contribution, including 
whether it was mailed to the Committee at its Hichigan ad­
dress, was hand delivered, or was given in some other 
fashion. Additionally, it ¥Iould be helpful if the Committee 
on .the Judiciary knew whether your contribution was solic­
ited in any way, and if so, by Hhom . 

• 
Pursuant to H. Res. 74, agreed to by the House of Represent­
atives on February 28, 1973, the Co~~ittee is authorized 

"to require, by subpoena or othen-lise, the 
attendance and testimony of such uitnesses 
and the production of such books, records, 
correspondence, memorandums, papers, and 
documents, as it deems necessary" 
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Hr. John Bentia Page 2 October 19, 1973 

To assist the Committee in fulfilling its responsibility, it 
will be appreciated if you provide the information requested 
not later than October 24, 1973. Please address your response 
to lnlliam P . Dixon, Counsel, House Committee on the Judiciary, 
2226 Rayburn House Office Building, Hashington, D.C . 20515. 

Sincerely yours, 

·.·_ . ""-·-;__ ~~ 
/. J ' (, [-1 .~ / .· t ( ,...: 
-./_/·- -~---·:.r__/ ·;/ ' · .......-~~-~:--' 1 ' - " -·:- / . {_,... 

Jerome M. Zeifman 
General Counsel 
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U.S. HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES 

COMMITTEE ON THE JUDICIARY 

WASHI NGTON, D.C. 20515 . 

OFFICIAL BUSINESS 

RETURN REC:.t(T REQUESTED 
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Mr. John Bentia, President 
Aliance Manufacturing Company 
Aliance, Ohio 
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QUESTIONS OF CONGRESSMAN ROBERT F. DRINAN 
FOR THE HONORABLE GERALD R. FORD 
THURSDAY, NOVEMBER 15, 1973 

1. In the recent past it was revealed that some 14 members of 
the House and of the Senate were told prior to April 30, 1970 
of secret bombing raids over the neutral country of Cambodia. 
You have indicated that you heard on at least two occasions prior 
to that date about these bombings. 

The 3800 secret sorties over a period of 14 months were at 
least by clear implication denied by the President -- when he told 
the nation on April 30, 1970 that the United States had been 
scrup~sly neutral toward Cambodia prior to that time. 

Can you justify any member of Congress' withholding in­
formation from the Congress about an unauthorized war in a neutral 
nation the cost of which is approximately $130 million? 

If you were President could you approve of a system where 
important information of this nature is given to only a handful 
of Members of Congress and withheld from the vast majority of the 
535 members of the House and the Senate? 

2. It has been estimated that there are some 200, 000 or more 
Vietnamese political prisoners in South Vietnam. The United 
States contributes substantially to the detention of these persons 
who are held prisoner because they are politically opposed to the 
regime of President Thieu. 

Experts on Indochina state that President Thieu can in all 
probability remain in power with or without elections as long as 
his political opponents are retained in jail. As a result of 
this situation the self-determination promised to the people of 
south Vietnam by the United States is severely limited. 

Would you approve of measures by the Congress or by the 
Administration to release those citizens of South Vietnam who have 
been imprisoned because of their political convictions? If so how 
would you do it? 

3. Many Americans are dissatisfied with the results of the legal 
proceedings surrounding the My Lai massacre in Vietnam. Many 
Vietnam veterans relate stories of atrocities done by themselv_~;ox 
or by other Americans. >'- <~~ 
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Page 2 

Question 3 {can't) 

Are you satisfied that American military legal officials 
have punished all persons involved in such illegal activities? 

Would you approve of a study carried out under the auspices 
of the United Nations or some other international organization 
with respect to the degree of compliance of the United States in 
Vietnam with the rules of war as set forth by the Geneva 
Conventions? 
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QUESTIONS OF CONGRESSMAN ROBERT F. DRINAN 
FOR THE HONORABLE GERALD R. FORD 
THURSDAY, NOVEMBER 15, 1973 

1. In the recent past it was revealed that some 14 members of 
the House and of the Senate were told prior to April 30, 1970 
of secret bombing raids over the neutral country of Cambodia. 
You have indicated that you heard on at least two occasions prior 
to that date about these bombings. 

The 3900 secret sorties over a period of 14 months were at 
least by clear implication denied by the President -- when he told 
the nation on April 30, 1970 that the United States had been 
scr~~sly neutral toward Cambodia prior to that time. 

- ~you justify any member of Congress' withholding in­
fo~mation from the Congress about an unauthorized war in a neutral 
natio~ the cost of which is approx1mately $130 m1II1op? 

If you were President could you approve of a system where 
important information of this nature is given to only a handful 
of Members of Congress and withheld from the vast majority of the 
535 members of the House and the Senate? * 
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It has been estimated that there are some 200,000 or more 
~ 1 .. ~ Vietnamese political prisoners in South Vietnam. The United 
~/States contributes substantially to the detention of these persons 
~~ who are held prisoner because they are politically opposed to the 

7 
· regime of President Thieu. 

Experts on Indochina state that President Thieu can in all 
probability remain in power with or without elections as long as 
his political opponents are retained in jail. As a result of 
this situation the self-determination promised to the people of 
south Vietnam by the United States is severely limited. 

Would you approve of measures by the Congress or by the 
Administration to release those citizens of South Vietnam who have 
been imprisoned because of their political convictions? If so how 
would you do it? 

3. Many Americans are dissatisfied with the results of the legal 
proceedings surrounding the My Lai massacre in Vietnam. Many 
Vietnam veterans relate stories of atrocities done by themse~/ves>., 
or by other Americans. ,/.' · '< 
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Question 3 (can't) 

Are you satisfied that American military legal officials 
have punished all persons involved in such illegal activities? 

Would you approve of a study carried out under the auspices 
of the United Nations or some other international organization 
with respect to the degree of compliance of the United States in 
Vietnam with the rules of war as set forth by the Geneva 
Conventions? 
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ISSUE -- TAPiS 

~ - Mr . Ford , if 
r elease<.l the 

1'1 

you/ were 
':later gate 

t ne President , would you have 
tapes? 

Talking Points 

~ -

l) SutJport the ::!oncept or confidentiality of 
Presidential tapes , papers and memoranda 

2) Repeat your previous statement that for 
political re~sons the President should have 
r eleased the tapes sooner 

3) Pnilosophize : Release of the tapes at an 
earlier time would have eliminated doubts 
by the American people , the Congress , and 
the news meuia , regarding the integrity of 
the Pres ider:t . 

Do you feel the ~atergate Committee snould receive 
tne tapes? 

TalkinF; Points 

~ -

No , at the present time , we should continue 
t o resolve the problem in the Courts . 

Why did you approve of the President ' s initial compromise 

on the tapes? 

'ralking Points 

~ -

'I'he comp r ornise was v1cll tH_;yonLi v1hat the Court 
required -- (explain compromj se) ~ 

Why did you support the President ' s action in tne firing 

of Ar c !liLald Cox? 

'l'alkinb Points 

'i'alking 

It L3 vJitilin the President ' s ~ower to remove r:1embers 
of the Executive i.:::ranctl . 

Do you tnink tne ~resident wa s justified in firin G Cox? 

Faints 

l"r01:1 d publi c.: :?t~~~·u1d poi n;:; , it ' s unt'ortun~.J~e 
tr1at t rw flrinr; of Cox na~> ere. '_J_ted s uch an uproar . • H ~"o~· 
11owever , I i;:J. Ve ur t,<: d and the Pre~>ident has said - ..... 
ne will appoint a Specia l P ro~-;ecutor . ~ 

.A· 

~ 



.. 
'l'APES COWl' I1·ilJED 

Q. Do you tnink the President would have had the ri~ht 
to defy a Supre~e Court order in t ne event that the 
Supreme Court wou.iu t1a ve d enanded that he turn over 
the tapes, presiuential papers , and other memoranda 
relating to the ~atercate case? 

Talking Points 

Q. 

l) Generally speaKlng , no, I don 't think the President 
or any other man can be above the law. 

2) however, there may be some situation which is as 
hypothetical as your question, which would cause 
any President to take a second look at the issue. 

Mr. Foru, if you ~·Jere Pres:Luent and the ;·Jatergate 
situation would i1ave arisen, v1hat would you have do n e? 

'l'alking Points 

Q. 

As I saiu before, I support the eonc ep t of confidentiality 
of Presidential -capes, papers ana memora.nda , and I also 
said I called up on the Presid ent some months back to 
release the tapes for sound political reasons .•. in tne 

atmosphere of v·Ja terga t e, I would have released those 
portions of the tap es and ot her materials to tne Courts 

· ,r in order to resolve the entirE": is ::>ue as quickly as 
•l,.J ~~..,.; possible. I believe that complia nce in these areas 
/v~ould have resulted in a just resolution of the situatlon. 

Mr. Ford. On r•Ia y ~ , toe Pres :i dent adrnitted tha t he 
sought to limit the scope of the 0atergate investigation 
in order to conceal the activities of the White Ho u se 
security operation known as the Plummers, since 3 members 
of tne Plummers operation -- r1essrs . iiunt, Liddy and 
Barker, were directly involved in the Watergate breakin. 
Would you as Presiden~ : 

A-L:stablish a so-calle<i " Plummers Unit" 

B-woulu you have proceeued to coverup the actlvitles 
of the Plummers knowing full well that members or 
the Group were directly involved in the breakin at 
Watergate? 

rralking Points 

A President -- as thi s Pres ident uid -- may find 
himself in a si-cuation whe re there may be ~rave sec ­
urit y leaks and he may r1 ave to take ex-r:;raordinary 
ac-r:;ion. however , I cannot agree with the 
establishment of a separate security ~rou p beyoncl • 
those already in existance. The President clearly 

was c iven bad advice . 
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Tapes Continued 

Q. Mr . Ford , are you sayinc the President has made some 

mistakes in his handling of the Watergate affair? 

Talking Points 

Q. 

I'm not saying that the President has made 
mistakes •... I have stated that I would have 
handled it differently. 

What would you have done differently? 

I've already explained tnis in response to other 
questions. 
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SPECIAL PROSECUTOR ISSUE 

Q. Do you support a Special Prosecutor? 

-A- YES 

Q. How would you make him truly independent? 

•ralking Points 

Q. 

D I thinK there are a number of ways ....• 

a. support of measures now pending in Congress 

Ji-.D b. / establishment of an independent panel by tne 

~
(}'~ .' President who would be directed to recommend 

one or two names to Judge Sirica . The panel 

~ could be made up of three re~ired Supreme Court 

~iJV -~ Justices, or by ~he former Chief Justice , Mr . 

~.~ ~ 1 ~arren •.• a fo~~er_Member of Co~gress , such as 

~
·.J:.:v4v'- ;:;;enator Jonn vnlllams , alone v-nth a former 

/ f '-/.)'-" Vice President , Hubert H. Humphrey. I think 

' these may be methods in which a man could be 

chosen who could have true inuepenJence. 

Would a Special Prosecutor appointed by the President 

within the Justice Department be independent? 

Talking Points 

Q. 

It depends on who the man is and what the President 's 

conaitions are in appointing him. 

How can a Presidential appointed Special Prosecutor be 

independent if you already have said a President has 

the right to fire him or a nember of the Exeuctive 

Branch? 

•ralking Points 

I think that; the President has full knowledge of the 

peopleS' concern over the independence of a Special 

Prosecutor . · • ..Je have witnessed national ou trap;e 

a~ the firing of Mr. Cox . I think that the President 

will maintain a Special Prosecutor's indeper.dence. 

iJoboay wants to clear this up more than President 

i'J ixon. 



EXECUTIVE PRIVILEGE 

Q. Mr. Ford, what do you consider to be the limits 
of Executive Privilege in light of Watergate • ,. 
or define for us what Executive Privilege is. 

T a 1 k i.E..S...J? o i 12..t s : 

Q. 

I think that Executive Privilege cannot be 
defined without knowledge specifically of 
instances ••. and I think that I would be 
unwise, as would any member of this panel, 
o r any o t he r man \v h o i s n o_t:_ P r e s i d en t , t o 
attempt to broadly define Executive Privilege 
and the areas it can cover, without knowing 
the circumstances, now, or in the future, 

Do you think that Executive Privilege should 
be extended into areas wl1ere there is suggestion 
of crininality? I refer specifically to the 
ITT affair, the Russian Wheat Deal, the 
$2 million contributed by the American Milk 
Producers • , ••• ? 

JJ!l.i. i.EJL p 0 i.E..£.~ : 

Concept stated above, 
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TAPLS, EXEC . PRIVILEGE, SPECIAL PROSECUTOR CONTINUED 

Q In Harrisburg , Pennsylvania , you stated release of the vJatergate tapes should "v:ipe out any semblance of justification for impeachment." 

Do you still stand on your statement? 
'ralking Points 

I think President lJixon's releasing of the tapes has gone a long way in clearing up this matter of impeachment-­and any further action is a question for the House to determine. To finally resolve the question , this 

Q. 

is why I have stated tt1at I support the continuance of the liou~e Judiciary Committee investigation. 

In 1970 when you were trying to impeach Justice Douglas, you said that e~rounas for impe~cr1men~ are anything the house determines. {(Do.tf_ ~.) 
Do you still stand by that statement? 

· Talking Points 

* 

4 
( 

~ 

The constitution defines g rounds for impeachment as Cbnviction of "Treason , Bribery , or other hi1;h Crimes and Misdemeanors ." The House of Representatives, unaer Article I, Section 2, clause 5, shall have the sole Power of Impeachment, and Article I , Section 3, clauses 6 and 7 provide for the sole Power of the Senate to !!:.;L all Impeachments. 

*--AJticle II, Section 4 

Again, this is v;hy I have stated that I support the investigation of the House Judiciary Committee as was my Lasis for the statement I made back in 1970 regarding the Douglas affair. 

(.. 
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Q. 

A. 

Q. 

Last week you said that House impeachment investigations should continue. 

Is this still your position . 

Yes - (~ee followin v page in fur~her reference to this) ~,._;~~~. 
If you are confLrrnecl , ana llle ?resident is impeached, do you tnink you are capable and qualified to be President;? 

'Talking Points 

This is a very difficult for any man to answer about himself. 

Fran~ly there is no such training g round .. for becominf President . However, if one did ex :is t, I \·wulci have to say that I can be proud of my past 25 years of service in the Congress. 

This an~wer , Gentlemen, is rea lly your decision. 

~•rt /•ii·'""' . 



RUNNING FOR OFFIC~ 

Q. 

A. 

Are you willing to state before tnis Committee tnat you 
have no plans for running for furth e r pol itical orflce? 

I stand on my previous statements reg arding this question. 

INTEGRITY OF THE VICE PKESIDENTIAL OFFICE 

Q. How do you plan to restore integrity to the office of 
the Vice President? 

'l'alking Points 

By doin~ the very best job I can -- I intend through 
my Constitu~ional duty as President of the S enate, if 
confirmed, to do everythin~ I can in my power to bring 
the Ex ecutive and Le g islative Branches closer and to 
establis~ a more t1armonious working relationship between 
these two bodies. 

FU~URE SELECTION OP VICE PRESIDE~TS 

Q. Do you i1ave any ideas on how future Vice Presidents should 
be selected? 

rralking points 

Measure s before the Con c ress now receiving my thou g ht and 
consiaeration ... 

PO\-JERS OF 'l'HE EXLCU'l'IV?.: i3 RAil Crt 

Q. D~ you t~lnk ti1e pov;ers of th e :::: xecutiv~ BI~anch ~Lre ~oo / . 
Dlg anu now can tne Con~ress re-as s ert 1ts Cons t1tut1onal 
powers'; 

'l'alking Points 

~ -

I) b) ""a" o i:-ffn cn4; '1'1'@~@.1. o~~~ 
_,~'iM FrarJ,dy , I think a closer •,vori-<:inr; relationshi p 

bet-~;ceil Congress and t he ·:.'h 1 te 1io us0~ \-.•oulci provide 
for ~nd ~o a long way ln solvinv some o f these 
pro blems. 

how can we restore confidence in the Executive Granc n? 

-more -

.. 



Q.- In your judgment , can Presiaent Nixo~ ever restore 
the confidence of the American people in the 
~xecutive Branch? 

Ths - foreign policy area --when all the facts a r e 
aired --- remembered most for his contributions here-­
setting to the bottom of the whole deal , etc . 

/?7~~~~~-~ 

-· 

.. / 
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CAMBODIA bOMBIHG 

(,l . 

Q. 

Q. 

Were you informed by the ~resident of the secret 
bombing of Cambodia, durin~ the 2 year period 
before the Congress was informed, and the American 
people? 

If so, di : your support the President keepin~ this 
a secret? 

Do you feel that this was an encroachment upon tne 
Congress ' right to make war? 



.. 

Executive 
Privilege 

War 
Powers 

War 
Powers 

Joseph Wolf 

INTE;_)JATIGNAL .-".FFAIRS 

Question: In 1963, when the issue l-ias whether Gen. Taylor 

had to testify on the Bay of Pigs before a Subcommittee 

of the House, you spoke strongly against the concept of 

Executive ?rivilege being applied. 

Would you tell us in what cases you believe 

Executive Privilege does apply? Need it be applied in 

every case in which it might be applied, or should its 

application be only where disclosure of the particular 

data concerned would be unquestionably contrary to the 

public interest? 

Question: In 1971, you called for legislation that would 

require Congress to approve, alter or terminate any 

military action started by the ?resident within 30 days 

of starting such action. 

Would you explain your thinking in t~at 

score? Kould the Fresident have a right to veto such 

Congressional action? 

Question: Would you engage yourself that if you become 

President you would not dispat~~ US forces into 

situations likely to result in ~ilitary action without 

Con&ressional ap~roval? 



.. 

War 
Powers 

Security 

Jackson 
Amendment 

European 
Allies 

Detente 

Question: Situations in times of tension have a way of 

growing beyond expectations. What are your views on how 

the Congress as a whole can be kept informed of develouments -- . 
and prospects on a truly current basis in such emergency 

situations? 

Question: In 1951, you introduced a bill to repeal 

Executive Order 10290, establishing the system of 

classification of security information. Wh a t are your 

views on the need to have the right to classify information? 

Should classification be ground s for denying information 

to the Congress? 

Question: The Administration wants to withdraw its 

proposal to give the USSR MF N treatment. If we are not 

going to give them MFN treatment at this time, what harm is 

there in say ing that we won't in the f u ture, either, unless 

they respect the human rights of those who want to emigrate? 

Question: Why did the Administration take it for granted that 

our European allies would cooperate in the airlift to Israel? 

Why hadn't it consulted with our allies to find out of they 

would? If they won't, what good are allies ? 
#~-~~~~~~ 

Question: Don't you believe the President has over-stated 

the importance of detente? He seems to s ay that detente -is what avoids nuclear war and led t o a c easefire in the 

:u ... ;..( 
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Cambodia 

Hilitary 
Solutions 

Oil 

Executive 
Agreements 

Mi ddle East. But are t h ings any better when Soviet and US 

interests don't happen to coincide? 

Question: You generally supported the President on 

Indochina. Yet how d o y ou explain that things seem to be 

going better for Cambo d ia now that we are out of there? 

Question: In 1964, you said that more positive US 

military action in Viet Nam affecting our ground forces 

might have turned the tide. In 1967, you called on the 

government to stop pulling our p unches, particularly air 

power. In 1972, you supported the bomb ing of North Vietnam. 

This sounds like persisting on seeking a military solution 

to a problem that r~quired a political solution. Do you 

believe that once US forces are involved in a situation 

we must alway s s~ek a military rather than a political 

solution ? 

Question: How should we structure our foreign policy 

so that oil blac kma il will not affect our national interests? 

Question: There is pressure to have important international 

agreements (such as base ri ghts abro a d) accomplished by Treaty 

rather than Executiv e Agre e ment . Otherwise, the Congress 

can be fa c e d with a fa it acco~uli a s to our foreign involvements. 

Wouldn't that b e a g ood idea? 



r 
• 

J il question: We need to imuort oil. But not only do we not 

have enough oil, but the tanker fleet is predominatel y foreign. 

Are we hostage to t anker nations as well as producer nations? 

Nato Question: If our NATO allies fail to provide us with balance 

of payments and b udgetary relief, shouldn't we cut our deployments 

in Europe nro tanto, as Senator Jackson has proposed? 

MBFR Question: I f we don~t come to a g reement on force cuts within 

a reasonable time, shoul dn't we go ahead unilaterally to reduce 

our forces, creating an examp le the Soviets might follow? 

C?mprehen-Question: Why shouldn't we follow the Kenne dy examp le of a 
SlVe 
Nuc1.ear 
Testing 
Mora tor-
ium 

Arms 
Control 

moratorium on atmospheric tests and declare a moratorium on all 

military nuclear testing so long as the USSR acts accordingly? 

Question: I f we fail to get agreement on some gualitative 

limitations in SALT II, Kill we hav e to jettison SALT I's 

quantitive limitations and go back to a full scale nuclear 

arms race? Shoul dn't we de; a y giving the Soviets and 

benefits such as trade concessions until we see how that comes 

out? 

/ 



(7 
vVI~ 

,... - - ·y J. - ,... ~~ 

From a reading of the information compiled by the Committee staff 
as it is set forth in the black, three ring notebook available for reading 
by Members of the Committee in Room 2226 Rayburn, the following areas may 
raise some questions of impropriety, conflicts of interest or possibly 
acts of illegality. Nost of these questions are raised primarily because 
the information available is incomplete. Additional information is needed 
in order to put these questions in their proper perspective. From a .(' 1v 
reading of the "Black Book" the follO\.ring may be points of interest: 1-"" r 6 j 

.·(1 ;;r 1) 

. \:J Mr. Ford's method used in depreciating his condominium on 
his Federal income tax return; j:k/11) 

r;:;-- ' 
&~ 

~jJ ' 

} /r~~~Z) 
D tv~~~ J/ 

In 1967 Mr. Ford executed an installment sale of 1,076 1/4 
shares of stock in Ford Paint and Varnish Co. Was this a 
preferred stock bailout; 

C ~, 3) There is a discrepancy in the amounts of money Mr. Ford 
'"'' listed as honoraria (1971-72) on his House statement and that 

\d~ reported on his Federal income tax return; 

J~ The above three points were raised ~riqpv~_the_IRS tax audit which 
was completed last Friday and the audit raises-none of the above questions 
but does disclose the use of an improper deduction. Nr. Ford's tax audit 
disclosed the purchase of clothing ($871. 44) for l1r. and Mrs. Ford for use 

:Pf . 

at the Republican National Convention and deducted as a business expense. 7 
He's agreed to pay IRS $435. 77; ~ 

1 

4) Alleged 1970 corporate contribution through a lobbyist - (J . 1 ft t 
(American President Lines and Pacific Far East Lines) ~~~~~ 

5) Ford employee contributions to his 1972 campaign (Bob Hartmann's /h~' 
wife and Frank Heyer); 

7 
6) Small Business Administration loan for a constituent corporation; J 

7) Dept. of Agriculture case involving a successful request by Mr. 

8) 

9) 

Ford for a re-evaluation of a case; 

Rospatch Corporation - Hr. Ford as member of the Board of ,-·1 -1 
Directors allegedly worked for the favored treatment of a .- · "r\ 
customer of Rospatch with regard to Japanese exports to the .., ,. )·~ ;.<· J.~(Cfl' 
u.s. . ~#~~1 
Warren Commission -breach of an unwritten promise? ~'~-~; 
a) 
b) 
c) 

Life Magazine article t.rritten by Nr. Ford. Ad,.... 
Disclosure of the Oswald diary wrv. 
Publication of the book Portrait of an Assassin. ~~:. 

. . \\ . ' .. .. rtl ... ,-.·· 

(
--·· fr:>~ ·~ -. 

11"\ I · ; , '. 

/- - I ... J'!; 

,w __ ,6 - ------ L .... ·-- . -
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1) From a reading of Hr. Ford's income tax return a question has been 
raised concerning the method of depreciating used with regard to his 
condominium located in Vali, Col. Hr. Ford's CPA used the 200% de­
clining-balance method. The only accelerated depreciation methods 
allowed for new real estate bought or constructed after July 24, 
1969, are the 150% declining balance method and any other consistent 
methon which does not give greater allowances in thP first two-thirds 
of useful life than the 150% declining-balance method. '11l.ere is aJl fJ 7 
e~tian to this r~le and more informatjo~~s needed to de~ermine ~ o whetherMr. Ford's condominium.J..a~in-t-his-excep_tion . Mr. 
C:ramer indicated that }rr. Ford entered into an agreement to purchase 
the condominium in Hay 1969, with the actual closing of the sale in 
May 1970, and possession in June, 1970. 

2) The IRS tax audit of Mr. Ford's Federal income tax returns for the 
years 1967 through 1972 was completed and deliveredto his office late 
Friday, ~ovember 9, 1973. The audit indicates that in 1972, clothing 
valued at $871.44 was purchased by and for Mr. and Hrs. Ford through 
the Gerald R. Ford - Fifth Congressional District account for use at 
thP. 1972 Republican National Convention. IRS position is that "although 
the clothing was purchased for the convention, the clothes are the ;P type of clothing that can he '"orn throughout the year." 'Hr. Ford's ?.j}~ 
CPA has agreed with the IRS position and Hr. Ford's tax deficit is 
$435.77. 

3) In 1967 ~1r. Ford executed an installment sale of 1,076 1/4 shares of 
stock in Ford Paint and Varnish Co. Additional information is needed 
to determine whether this was a preferred stock hail_g~~. If this had 
constituted a preferred stock hail out then any gain should have been 
treated as ordinary income rather than capital gain. 

j3fr ,,.; 
JfP 

4) 

1'V 11rL 
~ 

American President Lines and Pacific Far East Lines (Shipbuilding Com­
panies) pled guilty to making illegal cam~a· contributions and were fined $50,000. These firms gave Mr. For 10 through a lobbyist.~ Section 610, Title 18 U.S.C. precludes corpo ate contributions to 
political campaigns and any person who a~ or r~s such con­
tributions shall be fined not more than $1,000 or imprisoned not more 
than one year, or both, and if the violation was wilful shall be fined 
not more than $10,000 or imprisoned not more than two years, or both. 

5) There -is-a}discrepancy in the amounts of money ~~. Ford listed as 
~~?~or~ria. (1971-72) on Part B of his Financial Disclosure Statement 
~ed ~th the House Committee on Standards of Official Conduct and 

that reported on his Federal income tax returns. 

.I 

........ ._~ 
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In ~the honoraria amount filed with the House 
Committee was $21,200.00 and the amount reported on 
his FederaL in~me tax return was $22,240.00, a differ­
ence of ~OQI This difference creates no problem 
with the IRS, however, if not further explained could 

' 

raise a question of a possible violation of House Rule XLIV. 
That rule provides that all honorarium aggregating $300.00 
or more from a single source must be listed. The difference 
between the House and IRS filings may represent honoraria of 
less than $300.00 from a single source which is not required 
to be filed with the House. 

ty'v~ 
~)/ 

B) In ~the amount of honoraria which Itr. Ford filed with 
the House v1as $18,729.82 and the amount reported on his 
Federal income tax for that year ,.,as $18,079.82, an un­
explained difference of $650.00...__ 3 ~ ~Ju-? 

6) TI1ere are two incidents involving possible indirect Ford-employee 
contributions to his 1972 campaign. 

A) The Friends of Jerry Ford Committee reported to the House 
that the wife of ' one of the six special and minority 
employees (Robert T. Hartman) made a contribution of $500.00 -
to the Friends of Jerry Ford Committee of Grand Rapids, t-1ich., 
on November 3, 1972. 

B) The schedule of payments of Mr. Ford's printing expenses 
incurred to the minority printing clerk indicates that a 

,. - one time employee, Frank t-feyer, now deceased, paid a printing 
bill of $1,000.00 on April 3, 1972. 

The relevant provisions of the Federal law which prohibit Federal 
employees, including Members of Congress, from making or receiving 
political contributions fron1 Federal employees are Sec. 602 and 
607 of title 18 U.S.C. They read in part as follows: 

Sec. 602 "Hhoever, being a Senator or Representative ••• or 
employee of the U.S •••• directly or indirectly solicits, r~ves 
or is in any manner concerned in soliciting or ~ving ••. any 
contribution for any political---p\lrpos~ ";hatever ••• shall be fined 
not more than $5,000 or imprisoned not more than ~hree years or 
both." 

rfi.~ /~/· 

Sec. 607 "~vboever, being •.• [a] person in the service of the u.s .... directly or indirectly gives or hands over to any .•• Senator 
or 'Hember of Conr;ress .•• any money or other 
of or to be applied to the promotion of any 
be finP.d not morethan $5,000 or imprisoned 
or both." 

valuable thing on account 
political ob~ct, shall 
not more than , three years, 

r 
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There is one exception to Sec. 602 and that is by custom. It is not considered to be a violation of this provision for a Member of Congress to make a political contribution to another Member of Congress. Vol. VI, Sec. 4Cl, Cannon's Precedents of the House of Representatives, reads as follows: 

401. Provisions of the statute relative to solicitation of contributions for political purposes do not apply to such solicita­tions by one Hember of Congress from another. 

Small Business Administration Case 

A) Aug. 24, 1972 Mr. L.J. Smith, President of Smith Brothers Elevators (Mich.), wrote to Hr. Ford asking vrhy "his pre­liminary application submitted by the Union Bank and Trust Co. for a SEA loan was ineligible." 

•.fff· 
B) Aug. 29, 1972 Hr. Ford wrote a letter to SBA stating that "I would like to urge _tha_t some way be found to make County Elevator eligible for participation it! a SBA loan." 
C) Sept. 11, 1972 SBA responded to Hr. Ford's letter of Aug. 29 stating that Smith Brothers Elevators is not a small busi­ness for the purposes of receiving a SBA loan but that its determination can be appealed to the Small Business Appeals Board in Washington. 

, 

D) Sept. 14 , 19 72 Hr. Ford wrote a letter to the Chairman of the Sm!>ll Business Appeals Boar.Q, which stated that "your favorable review of the above determination, consistent with existing rules and regulations, will be appreciated." 
Oct. 16, 1972 Deputy Commissioner of SBA responds to Mr. Ford's Sept. 14 letter stating that the Sppeals Board on October 14, 1972, determined- that the firm meets the Small business size. 

7) Department of Agriculture Case 

A) Frank B. Fehsenfeld wrote a letter to Hr. Ford with reference to a denial of his corporation's application for food stamp 

j fJ __ , / .,-//_ B) ,<f'Fi(i 
0 if! 

authorization. 

Feb. 27, 1973 Ford staff member wrote letter to the Food and Nutrition Service Dept. of Aericulture requesting that the earlier denial be re-evaluated. 

\ ... {flJ ' ,uti 
J~'Y:u'l 

J t 
.... :-' _, < .. 
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C) May 1, 1973 Food and Nutrition Service reply to Ford's 
letter informing him that based on a re-evaluation, Mr. 
Fehsenfeld's application has been approved. 

8) Rospatch Corp. (local corp. in Grand Rapids) 

In June 1964, Nr. Ford was elected to the Board of Directors of 
the Rospatch Corp. In Aug. 1971, Mr. Chaille, Chairman of the Board 
of Rospatch, lvrote a letter to Hr. Ford asking Mr. Ford to assist Mr. 
Kahn, President of National Association of Woven Label Manufacturers 
in his efforts to have woven labels excluded on the list of goods 
whose exportation lvould be voluntarily regulated by Japan (because of 
the saturations of the woven label market in this country by the 
Japanese severely threatened the entire U.S. woven label industry.) 

Rospatch Corp. was not in the v1oven label business nor was it a 

I 

full member of the National Association of \-.'oven Label Manufacturers; 
however, Rospatch Corp. had good customers in the \-Ioven Label business 
leasing Rospatch's cutting and folding machines. Mr. Ford corres- · 
ponded with the agencies involved on behalf of the woven label industry •. 
Woven labels lvere finally included on the list of goods to be voluntarily 
regulated by Japan. 

9) 11/2 ~~-P.cU~_l_, 
I ~-tl;!<~~4 f?:' D J'. J) .. < .. d, 111!:-~ 
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From a reading of the information compiled by the Committee staff as it is set forth in the black, three ring notebook available for reading by Nembers of the Committee in !loom 2226 P..ayburn, the following areas may raise some questions of impropriety, conflicts of interest or possibly acts of illegality. ~lost of these questions are raised primarily because the information av .. ~i.J.?_ble is incomp!ete. Additional information is needed 

I 

in order to put thes·e · questions in their proper perspective. From a .( f.­reading of the "Black Book" the follo\o~ing may be points of interest: 1/1 (" l 1 
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Mr. Ford's method used in depreciating his condominium on 
his Federal income tax return; 

In 1967 Mr. Ford executed an installment sale of 1,076 1/4 
shares of stock in Ford Paint and Varnish Co. Was this a 
preferred stock bailout; . &~~ c ';t/ 

/ 
'I 3) 

I ~" 

I 

There is a discrepancy in the amounts of money Mr. Ford 
listed as honoraria (1971-72) on his House statement and that 
reported on his Federal income tax return; '\d~/ 

}/ The above three points were raised ~rlg_~}~2._.t~~:Ig~ _t;_~ audit which was completed last Friday and the audit raises none of the above questions but does disclose the use of an improper deduction. }lr. Ford's tax audit disclosed the purchase of clothing ($871.44) for Mr. and Mrs. Ford for use at the Republican National Convention and deducted as a business expense. · 7 He's agreed to pay IRS $435. 77; .. 
1 
(.2~ ' 

(}tt~ 4) Alleged 1970 corporate contribution through a lobbyist - 1 j- E (American President Lines and Pacific Far East Lines) : /kt"·.;tE 1 
)1-TJv-5) Ford employee contributions to his 1972 campaign (Bob Hartmann's ·. · · · wife and Frank Heyer); 

'? · 6) Small Business Administration loan for a constituent corporation; J 

7) Dept. 'of Agriculture case involving a successful request by Mr. 
Ford for a re-evaluation of a case; 

8) Rospatch Corporation - Ur. Ford as member of the Board of 
Directors allegedly worked for the favored treatment of a 
customer of Rospatch with regard to Japanese exports to the u.s. 

9) vlarren Commission - breach of an unwritten promise? 

a) Life Magazine article '"ritten by Nr. Ford. 
b) Disclosure of the Oswald diary. 
c) Publication of the book Portrait of an Assassin. 

' ' 

r-... 
·, 
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1) From a reading of Nr. Ford's income tax return a question has been raised concerning the method of depreciating used with regard to his condominium located in Vali, Col. Nr. Ford's CPA used the 200% de­clining-balance method. The only accelerated depreciation methods allowed for ne\>7 real estate bought or constructed after July 24, 1969, are the 150% declining balance method and any other consistent methocl which does not give greater allowances in thP first two-thirds of useful life than the 150% declining-balance method. 'l}!g_re · i~L~ JJ 7 e~p.tioiLtO-this_-r:_~le 3!!.<L!t'.:.o_re i_~forma~_f..o~_~s _ ~-~ec_e~ _to y_e_~~xmine tt.--- 0 wheth-e:Cf1.'!:!Jord_'-~-- col!_c!9T1linium _f alls_ ,ri.thin--thiS--exception. Nr. 

2) 

C:ramer indicated that }k. Ford entered into an agreement to purchase the condominium in Hay 1969, l-7ith the actual closing of the sale in May 1970, and possession in June, 1970. 

The IRS tax audit of t-~r. Ford's Federal income tax returns for the · years 1967 through 1972 was completed and deliveredto his office late Friday, November 9, 1973. TI1e audit indicates that in 1972, clothing valued at $871.44 was purchased by and for Mr. and Hrs. Ford through the Gerald R. Ford - Fifth Congressional District account for use at thP. 1972 Republican National Convention. IPS position is that "although the clothing was purchased for the convention, the clothes are the · I~ _ type of clothing that can be \oTOrn throughout the year." l-!r. Ford's ~/!,­CPA has agreed with the IRS position and t!r. Ford's tax deficit is $435.77. 

3) • · n~~ In 1967 Nr. Ford executed an mstallment sale of 1,076 1/4 shares of .I pr _ stock in Ford Paint and Varnish Co. Additional information is needed J?(l to determine whether this was a nr.:eferred stock bail out. If this had 

4) 

. 1'V 
J1 

-------- _ _.....,. ·- --· . . constituted a preferred stock bail out then any gain should have been treated as ordinary income rather than capital gain. 

American President Lines and Pacific Far East Lines (Shipbuilding Com­panies) pled guilty to making illegal cam~a· contributions and were fined $50,000. These firms gave Mr. For 10 through a lobbyist.~ Section 610, Title 18 U.S.C. precludes corpo ate contributions to political campaigns and any person who a~p__ts or re._c~_i_yes such con­tributions shall be fined not more than $1,000 or imprisoned not more than one year, or both, and if the violation was wilful shall be fined not more than $10,000 or imprisoned not more than t\oTO years, or both. 

5) There- -is---a}discrepancy in the amounts of money Hr. Ford listed as ~~?nor~i~(l971-72) on Part B of his Financial Disclosure Statement ~l~d--with the House Committee on Standards of Official Conduct and that reported on his Federal income tax returns. 
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A) 

B) 

- 3 -

In £9i~)the honoraria amount filed with the House 
Conunittee \oJas $21,200.00 and the amount reported on 

I 

his FederaLin~me tax return was $22,240.00, a differ­
ence of @60.QCU This difference creates no problem 
with the IRs~- however, if not further explained could ........-.)8"~ ~ raise a question of a possible violation of House Rule XLIV. · ~~ 
That rule provides that all honorarium aggregating $300.00 -- /f?:"' or more from a single source must be listed. The difference , / ~ between the House and IRS filings may represent honoraria of 1Jr~ ~ less than $300.00 from a single source which is not required Y- \Y to be filed with the House. ~ ~ C/' 

In Wthe amount of honoraria which Hr. Ford filed with 
the House 'Has $18,729.82 and the amount reported on his 
Federal income tax for that year ,.,.as $18,079.82, an un­
explained difference of $650. 00........._ 3 0-f> ~')~ ... " J-:-'-' 

6) There are two incidents involving possible indirect Ford-employee contributions to his 1972 campaign. 

A) The Friends of Jerry Ford Committee reported to the House 
that the wife of . one of the six special and minority 
employees (Robert T. Hartman) made a contribution of $500.00 ~ 
to the Friends of Jerry Ford Committee of Grand Rapids, Mich., 
on November 3, 1972. 

B) The schedule of payments of Mr. Ford's printing expenses 
incurred to the minority printing clerk indicates that a -· one time employee, Frank ~eyer, now deceased, paid a printing 
bill of $1,000.00 on April 3, 1972. 

The relevant provisions of the Federal law '\olhich prohibit Federal 
employees, including Hembers of Congress, from making or receiving political contributions from Federal employees are Sec. 602 and 
607 of title 18 U.S.C. They read in part as follows: 

Sec. 602 11Hhoever, being a Senator or Representative ••• or 
employee of the U.S •••• directly or indirectly s~icits, r~~ives or is in any manner concerned in soliciting or receiving ••• any contd.buti.on'for any polTticarpurpo-~-~- '!>That-ever •• -.shall be fined 
not more than $5,000 or imprisoned not more than r-hree years or 

· J' n11 n 
n: :r-. t r-· ' V I ;.... 1 ~?1 . .l' . •jy'Y ........ 

both. 11 

-

Sec. 607 "\v110ever, being ••• [a] person in the service of the U.S •••• directly or indirectly gives or hands over to any ••• Senator ~ or Hember of Conr,ress.. • any money or other valuable thing on account 0 of or to be applied to_th_~__prom_g_~ion of__af!y __ p_g_J_gic~_l __ ~ct, shall 
be finP.d not more than $5,000 or imprisoned not more than(• three years, or both. 11 
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There is one exception to Sec. 602 and that is by custom. It is not considered to be a violation of this provision for a Member of Congress to make a political contribution to another Member of Congress. Vol. VI, Sec. 4Cl, Cannon's Precedents of the House of Representatives, reads as follows: 

401. Provisions of the statute relative to solicitation of contributions for political purposes do not apply to such solicita­tions by one Nember of Congress from another. 

Small Business Administration Case 

.,. 

A) Aug. 24, 1972 Nr. L.J. Smith, President of Smith Brothers Elevators (Hich.), wrote to Hr. Ford asking \>Thy "his pre­liminary application submitted by the Union Bank and Trust Co. for a SEA loan was ineligible." 

.,t· 
B) Aug. 29, 1972 Hr. Ford wrote a letter to SBA stating that "~-~~J.q. _like to_tJrge that snme __ '7_ay _ _E__~_!~t!nd~~__Ela~~ty Elevator eligiblE:__ for _ participati<?n ~ a SBA loan." ____,.. 
C) Sept. 11, 1972 SBA responded to Hr. Ford's letter of Aug. 29 stating that Smith Brothers Elevators is not a small busi­ness for the purposes of receiving a SBA loan but that its determination can be appealed to the Small Business Appeals Board in l-lashington. 

D) 

t} 
0 -...('/ ~ 

.,·l , ., ~ 

/1 ,J/3 ~~ :/';/ 
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Sept. 14, 1972 'Hr. Ford wrote a letter to the Chairman of the Sm-"'ll Business App~(lls __ B_Qa_r-4, which stated that "your favorable-review--of- the above determination, consistent with existing rules and regulations, \-dll be appreciated." 
Oct. 16, 1972 Deputy Commissioner of SBA responds to Mr. Ford's Sept. 14 letter stating that the Sppeals Board on October 14, 1972, determined that the firm meets the Small business size. 

7) Department of Agriculture Case 

, 

A) 

~~B) 
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Frank B. Fehsenfeld wrote a letter to Hr. Ford with reference to a denial of his corporation's application for food stamp authorization. 

Feb. 2 7, 1973 Ford staff memher \-Irote letter to the Food and Nutrition Service Dept. of Aericulture requesting that the earlier denial be re-evaluated. 
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C) May 1, 1973 Food and Nutrition Service reply to Ford's 
letter informing him that based on a re-evaluation, Mr. 
Fehsenfeld's application has been approved. 

I 

8) Rospatch Corp. (local corp. in Grand Rapids) 

In June 1964, Hr. Ford was elected to the Board of Directors of 
the Rospatch Corp. In Aug. 1971, Hr. Chaille, Chairman of the Board 
of Rospatch, l..rrote a letter to Hr. Ford asking Nr. Ford to assist Mr. 
Kahn, President of National Association of t-loven Label Nanufacturers 
in his efforts to have woven labels excluded on the list of goods 
whose exportation lvould be voluntarily regulated by Japan (because of 
the saturations of the woven label market in this country by the 
Japanese severely threatened the entire U.S. woven label industry.) 

Rospatch Corp. l-:as not in the 'Hoven label business nor 't·ras it a 
full member of the National Association of t-:oven Label Nanufacturers; 
however, Rospatch Corp. had good customers in the t-loven Label business 
leasing Rospatch' s cutting and folding machines. Mr. Ford corres- · 
ponded with the agencies involved on behalf of the woven label industry •. 
Woven labels l.Jere finally included on the list of goods to be voluntarily 
regulated by Japan. 

_) 
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The Honorable Elizabeth Holtzman 

Dear Ms. Holtzman: 

The following information is in response to your inquiries 

to me in your letter dated November 19, l973. 

A. Mr. Harold Albert is an old and trusted friend. He 

had what I considered to be a legitimate claim and my inter-

vention in his behalf, was in my opinion, justified based on 

the merits of his case. I had no knowledge of Mr. Albert's 

contribution or the contribution of Seidman and Seidman to the 

Kent County Republican Finance Committee. The circumstances 

resulting in the resolution of Mr. Albert's case are best 

described in the enclosed communications. 

I know of no contributions made to me or to any of my 

campaign committees by Mr. Albert. The action I took on Mr. 

Albert's behalf was in no way connected to his contribution 

to the Kent County Republican Finance Committee. I know of 

no other action taken on Mr. Albert's behalf by me. There 

was nothing illegal or improper about this action. 

B. Mr. James Chamberlain is President of Gill Manufacturing 

Corporation, a large manufacturer of children's clothing in 

Grand Rapids. He is an extremely knowlegable businessman whom 

I felt would make a solid contribution to the National Advisory 

Council on Flamable Fabrics. I was notified on July 25, 1973, 

that he had been so appointed. I had no knowledge that Mr. 

Chamberlain contributed $1,155 between 1969 and 1973 to the 

Kent County Republican Finance Committee. I know of no contri-

butions made to me or any of my campaign committees by Mr. 

Chamberlain. My recommendation of Mr. Chamberlain was in no 

way connected to his contribution to the KentCounty Republican 

Finance Committee. No illegal or improper action was taken by 
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office on behalf of Mr. Chamberlain regarding this appointment. 

With the exception of forwarding Mr. Chamberlain's views on 

pending rule making to the appropriate federal agencies, my 

records reflect that the only additional action taken at his 

request was the insertion in the December 17, 1971, CONGRESSIONAL 

RECORD of a statement by Roger Wilson, Chairman, Products Flam-

ability Committee, American Apparel Manufacturers Association, 

dealing with that Association's efforts to solve the apparel 

flamability problem. 

c. Bob Webster is President of Holly's Inc. a restaurant 

chain in my District. My letter to the Chairman of the Price 

Commission was in response to correspondence from Mr. Webster 

questioning the high cost of meat and asking when action by 

the Price Commission could be expected to meet this problem. 

The Price Commission responded by sending me the enclosed 

letter which includes a copy of the Federal Code dealing with 

restaurants. I forwarded this information to Mr. Webster. I 

do not know if Holly's Inc. was exempt from the price controls 

on the basis of number of employees or annual sales. I had no 

knowledge that Mr. Webster contributed $500 to the Kent County 

Republican Finance Committee. I know of no contribution made 

to me or any of my campaign committees by Mr. Webster. My 

correspondence to the Price Commission was in no way connected 

to Mr. Webster's contribution to the Kent County Republican 

Finance Committee. No illegal or improper action was taken by 

my office on behalf of Mr. Webster. 

D. On August 24, 1972, I received the enclosed communication 

from Smith Brothers Elevators requesting clarification of a 

recent Small Business Administration (SBA) ruling respecting 
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country elevators and the constiuent's status as a retailer 

rather than a storer of goods. That letter was forwarded on 

August 29, 1972, to the SBA requesting the SBA's review of 

the letter and clarification of the eligibility of country 

elevators for participation in SBA loans. On September 11, 

1972, the enclosed response was received from SBA Administrator, 

Thomas Kleppe, reflecting the procedures to appeal their ruling. 

On September 11, 1972, Mr. Smith wrote the Small Business 

Standard Sized Board requesting reconsideration of the SBA 

ruling which letter was incorporated with my letter of 

September 14, 1972, to the Size Appeals Board requesting a 

review of the matter, "consistent with existing rules and 

regulations.• On September 21, 197~ the Chairman of the 

Size Appeals Board acknowledged my communication and advised 

later, on October 16, 1972, that the Size Appeals Board had 

determined that Smith Brothers met the small business size 

requirements and found it eligible for small business finan-

cial assistance. I had no personal knowledge of the $75 con-

tribution to the Friends of Jerry Ford Committee by Mr. L. G. 

Smith on November 13, 1972, and know of no other contributions 

made to me or to any of my committees by Mr. Smith. My 

Congressional assistance to Smith Brothers, in both the SBA 

matter and the Interstate Commerce Commission matter, were 

not related to Mr. Smith's contribution. 

With respect to your inquiry in paragraph 2 of Section D, 

I have enclosed xerox copies of my letter of May 18, 1973, 

to the Interstate Commerce Commission Chairman, George M. 

Stafford, together with his response of May 29, 1973. To 

the best of my knowledge, the inquiry continues to be under 

~~ZJ~-. "'o <' 
·~ _'q- (5:. 

'C" :Jj 

" )> .) _/:z. \ 
'·· ' """ 
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consideration by ICC. No illegal or improper action was taken 

by my office on behalf of Mr. Smith or Smith Brothers Elevators. 

E. Vari-tech Company is a manufacturer of lasers in Grand 

Rapids which experienced what appeared to be an inordinate 

delay in securing an export license. I forwarded a copy of a 

letter from Mr. Merlin Applegate, President, Vari-tech Company, 

to Commerce Secretary Dent requesting information as to the 

cause of the delay and asking what I might advise Mr. Applegate. 

The disposition of the case is best described in a letter to me 

dated April 10, 1973, from Mr. Stephen Lazerus, Deputy Assistant 

Secretary for East-West Trade. I had no personal knowledge of 

Mr. Applegate's $50 contribution to the Ford For Congress 

Committee in 1972. I know of no other contribution made to me 

or to any of my campaign committees by Mr. Applegate. My assis­

tance to Mr. Applegate was in no way connected to his contribu­

tion to the Ford for Congress Committee. I know of no other 

action taken on Mr. Applegate's behalf by me or my office. No 

illegal or improper action was taken by my office on behalf of 

Mr. Applegate regarding this matter. 

F. Mr. Chet Williams, Chairman of the Board, Williams 

Form Engineering Corporation of Grand Rapids, is an old friend 

who had difficulty in receiving a surtax refund of $3,558.10 

to which he was entitled. I forwarded Mr. Williams' letter 

and entry documents to the Bureau of Customs with a request 

that they follow through on the matter in whatever manner they 

deemed appropriate. The Bureau of Customs, based upon the 

documentation provided, concluded that the surtax should not 

have been levied since the material in question sailed from 

England and was enroute prior to the time the surtax was 

applicable. 
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The second matter to which you refer was a request made by 

me to the Department of Commerce in Mr. Williams' behalf to 

look into the patent difficulties Mr. Williams had encountered 

in Japan. I have no knowledge of Mr. Williams' contribution 

to the Kent County Republican Finance Committee. I know of no 

contribution made to me or to any of my campaign committees 

by Mr. Williams. My assistance to Mr. Williams was in no way 

connected to his contribution to the Kent County Republican _ ~ 

Finance Committee. No illegal or improper action was taken by ~ 
my office on behalf of Mr. Williams./?~~ ~.~ ~ 

G. Wolverine World Wide Inc., a € iss firA, is the 

manufacturer of ~ushFuppies, a well-known brand of footwear. 

The Department of Labor rejected Wolverine's proposal to pro-

vide employment opportunitites to minority people under the 

JOBS Program. I requested the Department of Labor to review 

the file to determine whether there was anything which could 

be done,consistent with existing rules and regulations, to aid 

Wolverine World Wide Inc. in its efforts to provide employment 

opportunities in severely depressed areas. My records reflect 

that on April 7, 1972, Wolverine was advised by the Department 

of Labor to submit a new proposal under the JOBS Handbook. I 

do not know the di.sposition of this matter. I have no knowledge 

a .. ,..,no. .-*4-Jui ,. . . 
of Mr. Cumm1nskyY cont 1but1on to the Kent County Republ1can 

Finance Committee. I know of no contribution made to me or 

any of my campaign committees by Mr. Cumminsky. My action in 

this matter was in no way connected to Mr. Cumminsky's contri-

bution to the Kent County Republican Finance Committee. No 

illegal or improper action was taken by my office on behalf of 

Mr. Cumminsky or Wolverine.World Wide Inc. I know of no other 

action taken on Mr. Cumminsky's behalf or Wolverine's behalf 

by me or my office. 

I 
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H. On February 22, 1973, my office received a copy of a 

letter addressed to the Food Stamp Review Officer of the 

Department of Agriculture from B.S. Fehsenfeld, President of 

Crystal Flash Petroleum Corporation. That letter requested 

a review of a recent denial to participate in the Food Stamp 

Program. On February 27, 1973, my Grand Rapids Office for-

warded a copy of the aforementioned letter to Mr. Edward 

Hekman, Administrator, Food and Nutrition Service of the 

u. S. Department of Agriculture. On March 6, 1973, Mr. 

Fehsenfeld received an acknowledgment from the Food Stamp 

Review Officer reflecting that his office would review the 

matter. On March 12, 1973, I received a communication from 

Edward Hekman acknowledging my letter of February 27, 1973, 

indicating that a Review Officer had been assigned to study 

the matter. On April 27, 1973, Mr. Fehsenfeld was notified 

from the Food Stamp Review Officer that, "based on a careful 

review of all information submitted and especially on my 

personal visit to your store," his application had been 

approved. On May 1, 1973, Mr. Hekman notified me of Mr. 

Fehsenfeld's approval. 

My review of my files indicate that no other action was 

undertaken by my Congressional Office for the individual or 

corporation cited herein. I had no knowledge of Mr. Fehsenfeld's 

contributions to the Kent County Republican Finance Committee 

and such contributions were in no way related to the Congressional 

interest I demonstrated in his inquiry. I have no knowledge of 

other campaign contributions from individuals connected with 

this corporation and unequivocally state that nothing illegal 

or improper occurred in connection with this transaction. 

Sincerely, 

~"'0Az-~l\ 
'~~ -;0\ 
: ' ,..~ r'c. ~! 

~ ~ '<"",~· Gerald R. Ford, M. c. 
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I ROBERT WINTER-BERGER 

{1) W-B has alleged that between 1966-1969 he loaned you $15,000 
in cash. What have you to sq about this allegation,. 

contatned~-in an aftida.,it W-B gave to the Seute Rules & 

Administration Committee? 

( 2) W-B, in his book "The Washington Pay-ott", has stated that 

you were treated by Dr. Hutschnecker ot New York. Is this true? 

(3) W-B has alleged that he paid two of your personal friends 

$1000 tor an introduction to you. What are the tact a as 

you know them? 

( 4) It has been alleged by w .. B that he introduced you to Francis 

Kellogg, who wu seeking an ambassadorship, and that through 

his efforts e.nd your suggestions Mr. Kellogg contributed 

$125,000 to the Republican Party. 

What are the facts in this matter? 

( 5) How long have you known B-BT 

How often did you see him? Under what circumstances? 

How did the relationship ever develop? 

(6) W-B baa alleged that with respect to a speech you lJave at 

Parsons Collese that yo~ on several occ..-ions attempted to 

pressure him into paying the cost of a chartered jet plane 

needed to get you back to Washington. The cost ot $1,500. 
What ar~ the tacta? 

u ? 



II CAMPAIGN nJABCIKG 

(1) In 1972 there wu a D.c. Caaaittee which raised tunds tor 

your reelection. What can you tell us about the wq the 

tundt were spent. Were any reports tiled by the Coamittee 

wbT nott II there any list ot comaittee contributors -- why notf 

(2) Doet Micbican law limit a candidate to spend no aore than 

$10,500 in bia Congressional campaign' 

Doe• it also apply to committees •upportins a candidate? 
\ 

(3) In late October a:nd early November ot 1970 your received 

tin checks tor your campaign totalllna $11,500. lou have 

1&id you endoraed these over to tbe Republicen Camp&ip 

C~ttee tor use u it saw tit. Over the period ot the sae 

eaapaisn the Committee vaa contributing to several otber 

cup&i8ll ccaaittees working tor your reelection at leut $10,600. 

Wu this a. case ot earu.rked 1\mds or ot funds bein& laundered! 

( 4) Do you know a tanutr neaed Schautelbergerf Would you comment 

on newspaper &lleg&tiont recently printed in which he is 

said to have stated that you collected tunds tram aillt 

producer• to tunnel into the Republican Party. 



III FOREIGJl AFFAIRS 

{ 1) What 1a your backaround in international attaint 

(2) What 11 yoUr position on 

a. troop lrl'els in Europe 

b. relations vi th China 

c. the Middle P!ut problem 

d. relations with Cuba 

•• relatione with Ruaaia 

•• NATO 

g. SEATO 

f
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IV ELECTION REFORM 

(l) Do you support public financing ot elections -- it not. 

why not? 

What retorms do you belieYe are neceesaryt 



V WATERGATE 

(l) Should the Va~er~ Ccmait~e& continue its investigations? 
..... ~· 

/,-<'--· 
~/· 

Do ve need a epee!&! proeecutort (2) 
...-· 

Hov lhould ~----'be appo1nt6dt 
./ 

What i,s- yov opinion ot Leon Jvovaki t 

(3) Should thie Ccaaittee co forward with ita investigation ot 
the question ot the impeac:bment of the Preaidentt 

(4) Should the President releue tbe tapea end other pertinent 

ffridence relatina to the Watergate! 

(5) What 1a the extent of Executive Privilege in your viewt 

How ahoul.d :1 t be used aa a aenen.l practice? 

How vith reapect to the Watergate aattert 

(6) What would 70\11' poaition be vitb reapect to the Waterga.te 

inv .. tigation in the event rou became Prelidentt 

( 7) How can you insure ua that there will never be another 

Watersate epiaOdetahould you become President? 

) 
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VI THE MEDIA & THE ADMINISTRATION 

(1) Recently' Pree. Nixon bu attacked the media, partieularly 

TV, for ita "v1cioua, hysterical reportina." Do you agree 

vtth hia aeaeasmentt 

(2) Senator Weioker has released copies ot memos between high 

Wbi te House aides in whieh plana tor a coordinated attack 

on the neva media ,_ torm1lated. 

What ta your opinion ot auch activity? 

(3) What can be done to improve relations between the White Uouse 

and the media t 

{ 4) What ttepa do you intend to take to establish a vorki~ 

relationship between you and the pressT 

< 
" ~ 
f ·..,./u 
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Y ll CUHR!:II'l' QU.&!:STIOKB 

(1) What dove need to do relatina to tuel ehortaae.t 

Should ve haTe gasoline rationing! 

(2) Do you a,.rt the President 'a iapoundllent aetionat What 

ia your Yiev generalq on this queationt 

(3) What ia the nuaber one doMatic probl• taciDa thia 
country todqt 

(~) What ·~ can be taken to control intlationt 

( 5) Will the shortage ot tuel bring about an econoaic alovdovnt 

( 6) What a tepa ce.n be taken to prnent this troa happeninat 

(, 



VIII STDLCASE 

(1) The CHICAGO DAILY nws recently carried a story stating that 

70u had intervened to help Steelcue F'urrli ture Co. aecure 

the contract to ~1eb federal office• 1n Chicaco. 

Ia thla truet 

(2) Have Steelcaae execut1Yea been conta-ibutora to 7our cu.paipa 

over the yea.reT 

(3) Would 70u enumerate the contact• that you or your office 

have had with Steelcue Corp. or its otticenT 

~ ,, I 

' ' . 
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II CIVIL RIGHTS 

(1) So•~vaigbt cl.asaity your general :record on civil rights 

legislation aa one ot voting to 11gut" them with 811aendm.ents • 

and then support in& the bills on tinal pueage. 

How do you answer th1at 

{2) Reeallins the Voting Rigbte Aaendaenta of 1970 -- you 

supported a eubetitute meuure to e:r;pan4 cOYere.ge to all 

parte ot the nation. What n• your purpoee tor doina 1ot 



X GENERAL 

( 1) What waa your relationship, U' An7, vi th G,. Gordon LiddJT 

(2) Do you real)¥ belieft that Justice Douglas should baTe been 

iarpeachedt 

What was your role in this aeti'rityt 

{3) How do you Tiev your role as Viee Preaidentt 

(~) What qualities o.t leadership and character must a President 

h&Tet 

( 5) What must the President do to recover trOll the etteets ot 
Watergate! 

Do you believe that he will recovert 

<~ 
~ 
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XI GRl' e IBVES'l'MEIITS 

(l). Explain how you could purchase your Vail cond0111n1um1 

(2) Did you purehaae tbe atock in Tbe Old Kent Bank youreelt 

which you later aoldf 
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Proposed questions of Rep Ford by Sen RPG: 

~ Rep. Ford, the other members of this committee and myself are with 

you necessarily familiar with the processes of political fund raising and 

accounting for the funds we receive, their sources and how they are 

expended. But I think it may be said that the general public is not 

as acquainted with those p~ocesses and regards, sometimes with very 

good reason, political fund ra i sing and campaign expenditures with 

suspicion. In this re~pect, one columnist in particular has ~~ 

reported certain matters regarding your campaign funds in 1970 and 1972 

in a light which appears to cast them in a questionable light. I'd like 

to ask some questions about these matters so that all of us may be fully 

infommed about them. 

a. First of all, in respect to 1970 it is said that you failed to 

report *Xij~ $11,500 received from 5 contributors to your candidacy for 

re-el ection to the t ongress. Id this true? 

- { 

~. Would you explain what was done in rmpmm respect to those 5 contributions? 

E· To your knowledge were these contributions, then, ultimately reported 
by the x~ actual receipient of the funds? 

~ xmxmxmxm±mxm In f~ct, was there something unique about this process 
of endorsing over··~xx excess contributions received by you to other 

Republican candidat~~ in need of such funds? Had you done the same 
thing in other yearst Can you state other years in which you had done 
so? ~ 

·~. It has been said that you went through this process in 1970 as a means 

(e . 

of "laundering" these funds because, it is claimed, you subsequently received 
a like amount of funds from the same or similar committee for your own 
use in campaigning this year. The claim is, apparently, therefore, that 
you were using thes~funds but did not wish to disclose their sources in 

any report you might make. Is it true that this was a process contrived 
to hiqe these contributions from disclosure by you? Was there a connection 
between the checks you endorsed over to this committee and the funds 

received ~ from the other committee for your candidacy? 

Mm It is claimed that you received substantially 
more financial support from this national committee than other Republican 
congressional candidates. Is there an explanation for this? 

transfer of 
Did you do anything in 1970 with regard to ~/excess contributions 
to other congressional candidates or concerning receipt of funds from natiE 



national committees that was xigHi different from what you had done in other 
campaign years? To your knowledge ~ were all contributions actually 
received by you reported as the law required? Is there any claim or do you 

know of any violation of the law allegedly committed by you.arising out of 
this issue of the 1970 c ontribution? 

b. In 1972, ~ some $38,000 was raised on behalf of your candidacy 
:E~.x.a: 
by a committee here in Wax the Dmstrict of Columbia. That money was then 

transmitted by the D.C. Committee to another committee in Grand Rapids 

supporting your re-election. The same col umnist has raised certain issues 

about that incident. 

l. lXx±x Since the monies contributed to the D.C. Committee were raised 
before April 7, 1972 it was not necessary under the law ~m 
at that time to list the contributors on any report in the Distrist, is 
that not true? And so no such list has been in fact filed with any public 
body, isn't that a fact as well? 
2x ,however, 
2. \Vas the receipt/ of this $38,000 reported by you and by the Grand Rapids 
committee to whom it was transmitted? To whom was that fact reported? 

3. In other words, is it your understanding and belief that you and the 
committees supporting your candidacy complied in every respect with ~g 
all legal requirments in reporti~e receipt of these funds? 

4. .IDnx . ~ ~tpmtrKrD:mmi:ilcy:rnxm.amm 
x~~ you , the names of the contributors to the D.C. 

Committee? \Vhy is that so? \Vho would know the names of these persons? 

5. Do you have any objection to the release of the names of these contributors 
mf those names can be determined, for example, by an examination of the 

D.C. Committee's bank records here in \Vashington? Can that be done? Have 
you assisted in attempting to obtain the names of these contributors from 
the bank? 

5. To your knowledge, in any event, there was nothing either unlawful nor 
improper in the 1972 fund raising event ? To your knowledge , Rep Ford, 

such fund raising committees we~e commonly created £mx to support the 
candidacy of a great many candidates for political office, isn't that so? 

c. Rep. Ford, for a short period of time in l968 were you a member of 
the Board of Directors of Old Kent Bank & Trust of Grand Rapids, Michigan? 
\Vhat was the period of your membership? 

l. Did you attend any Board meetings within that 46 day period. ? 
2x 
2. \'Jere you paid any directors fees or any other 

upon that Board? 
remun~ration for ser~rORD 

<:> </" 

3. Inp order 
necessary for you 
bank stock, isn't 
your own funds or 
you the funds for 

....., <-.,: 
~ '} 

;:r -

to serve upon the Bank Board, as I understand it, it wasv~ ' 
to purchase a certain number of :wmk shares of Old Kent · 
that so? ~~ Did you purchase that stock out of 
did the Bank or the Bank Board Chairman, Mr. Gillette, loan 
that purpose? 



~ · ~ 4. Can you tell us, Rep. Ford, xkxt why you originally accepted appointment 
to the Board of Directors of the Old Kent Bank and what led you so shortly to 
resi~n from that Board? 

5. To your knowledge, did your membership on that Board in any way constitute 
any violation of state or federalb~~? 

6. Did you, then, sell yuur/stmck several months laterf. in 1968? 
d. Rep Ford it has been claimed that you received a series of personal loans 

over a period of three years - from 1966 through 1969 - amounting to $15,000, 
that these loans were made to you by a lobbyist in sums of from $50 to 2j $250 
for each loan and that you never paid these monies back to the man claiming to 
have loaned such sums to you. Are these assertions the truth? 

1. It is claimed that you needed these sums to help ~ meet medical 
costs of caring for your wife in her then illness. Did you need such financial 
assistance fEx in fact? 

2. Were you and your family then covered by government wide medical and 
hospital indurance? Did that insurance cover the EmRclx financial costs incurred 
to care for your wife? 
~. Incidentally, isn ' t this the same period when you 
,. Do you, in fact, owe this man any monies, loaned 

purchased the bank stock out 
to you or otherwise? of your 

own funds 
5. Did you ever personally receive any monies from this man? 

~. It is true that he purchased 5 tickets to a fund raising event for 
the Republican party held in Grand Rapids, isn ' t that so? And you wrote 
acknowledg~ng his contribution~ to this event as you did to others who likewise 
did so, is that not true? Can you tell us approximately how many persons 
contributed Xka to that fund raising affair? Your letter to him, therefore, 
was not a singular or significant communication but simply a letter acknowledging 
his contribution, isn't that correct? 

ia: 

e . The gentleman, Robert N. Winter- Berger has, as we all know, authored 
a book in which he claims to be your very close friend and associate . He states 
in that book that 

? 
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The following is a list of potential questions and possible proposed 

adjustments by IRS as they have indicated to me:-

1. Depreciation method of the Vail condominium, the question being whether or 
not this property qualifies as residential property. At issue is the accelerated 
difference between double declining and 1t method totalling for years 1970 - 1972 
$ 1,700.00. 
2. Possible disallowance of 50 % of one automobile, depreciation and related 
expenses in view of Mr. Ford being furnished transportation by the government, 
it is questionable whether or not he needs his own automobile for business 
purposes. Depreciation in auto operating expenses for 1967 through 1972 total 
$ 5,055.16. - G,.to$ "'~ 

3. The poss~bility of additional income being charged to Mr. Ford due to 
personal expenses being paid from the Fifth District Account. The purchase 
of airline tickets and related travelling and entertainment expenses are 
numerous and may include personal travel for Mr. Ford, his wife and children. 
IRS wants to attempt to identify the purchase of individual tickets and relate 
to the receipt of an honorarium. Airline tickets purchased, not related to 
a specific receipt of income will be charged to him as personal income. IRS 
has indicated the total travel to average about $ 9,000.00 for each year under 
.review. 

4. The Fifth District account has received political contributions in 1972 
alone of at least $ 9,000.00. This money was retained in the Fifth District 
account and used for travel and other general expenses. I expect IRS to contend 
that a part, or all, of this $ 9,000.00 should be charged to Mr. Ford as personal 
income. The exact nature of this account is unclear to me. It appears that it 
is being used for both political purposes and as a business account relating to 
his honorariums and expenses. Before too long, someone is going to ask what 
this account is all about and we should be prepared to classify it one way or the 
other. 

5. I.R.S. is questioning Mr. Ford's cash withdrawals for living expenses for 
several years, but is paying particular attention to 1972. The records indicate 
that approximately $ 2,900.00 was obtained through checks written to cash. We 
have already been told by Mr. Ford that during 1972 he paid their maid in cash. 
According to him this amounted to $ 2,000.00 for the year, leaving only $ 900.00 
for groceries and general spending. I.R.S. is obviously looking for another 
source of cash in this year. 
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~ The following is a list of potential questions and possible proposed 
adjustments by IRS as they have indicated to me:-

~~· 1. Depreciation method of the Vail condominium, the question being whether or 

f~' difference between double declining and 1t method totalling for years 1970- 1972 
~~ $ 1,700.00. 

~ 2. Possible disallowance of 50 % of one automobile, depreciation and related 

i~ 
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expenses in view of Mr. Ford being furnished transportation by the government, 
it is questionable whether or not he needs his own automobile for business 
purposes. Depreciation in auto operating expenses for 1967 through 1972 total 
$ 5,055.16. 

3. The possibility of additional income being charged to Mr. Ford due to 
personal expenses being paid from the Fifth District Account. The purchase 
of airline tickets and related travelling and entertai~ent expenses are 
numerous and may include personal travel for Mr. Ford, his wife and children. 
IRS wants to attempt to identify the purchase of individual tickets and relate 
to the receipt of an honorarium. Airline tickets purchased, not related to 
a specific receipt of income will be charged to him as personal income. IRS 
has indicated the total travel to average about $ 9,000.00 for each year under 

.review. 

4. The Fifth District account has received political contributions in 1972 
alone of at least $ 9,000.00. This money was retained in the Fifth District 
account and used for travel and other general expenses. I expect IRS to contend 
that a part, or all, of this $ 9,000.00 should be charged to Mr. Ford as personal 
income. The exact nature of this account is unclear to me. It appears that it 
is being used for both political purposes and as a business account relating to 
his honorariums and expenses. Before too long, someone is going to ask what 
this account is all.about and we should be prepared to classify it one way or the 
other. 

5. I.R.S. is questioning Mr. Ford's cash withdrawals for living expenses for 
several years, but is paying particular attention to 1972. The records indicate 
that approximately $ 2,900.00 was obtained through checks written to cash. We 
have already been told by Mr. Ford that during 1972 he paid their maid in cash. 
According to him this amounted to $ 2,000.00 for the year, leaving only $ 900.00 
for groceries and general spending. I.R.S. is obviously looking for another 
source of cash in this year. 
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